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Smith, Sondra

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thanks, Sondra. -- Dan

Sent from my iPhone

Dan Coody <dcoody@swbell.net>

Monday, October 28,20L3 3:00 PM

Smith, Sondra

Re: Proposed setback changes

On Oct 28,20L3, at 2:58 PM, "Smith, Sondra" <ssm¡th@fayetteville-ar.gov> wrote:

> -----Original Message-----
> From : Debora h coody [mai lto:dcoody@swbell.net]
> Sent: Monday, October 28,2013 L0:1-7 AM
> To: Charles Coody; Smith, Sondra

> Subject: Proposed setback changes

>>>> Being a strong proponent of both alternative energy and urban planning, I am asking you to consider a

few points concerningthe proposed 5'setback requirement. We all knowthis ordinance was generated to

stop the multistory development on Block Ave, but this ordinance really hurts the little guy. Small

entrepreneurs strengthen the fabric of our community and this impacts them all. lt also damages the future

town form

>>>> l-. The Dover/Kohl downtown and city-wide master plan cost us all a ton of money, tookthe input of over

1-,OOO citizens, and required a couple of years to implement. This ordinance is in direct conflict with the plan's

principals. Public input and investment should not be dismissed easily, and negative consequences should not

be accepted without serious consideration.

>>>>2. When residential property and commercial property abut, perhaps a solar and air access ordinance

should be considered (there are many studies [easy Google search] that examine impacts of solar access

ordinances). But when commercial properties with long-established zero lot line regulations abut, this

ordinance has far-reaching consequences.

>>>> For example, Fayetteville's plan calls for more urban density in downtown and along College Ave. making

walkability, public transportation, bike friendliness, and infrastructure costs improve. lt reduces travel time

and the burning of fossil fuels, and makes small commercial ventures more viable. Reducing the available

commercial land for small residential projects and businesses downtown promotes sprawl.

>>>> Do not think that a mere 5' setback is insignificant. On a common downtown commercial 50'xL20' lot the

new requirement reduces the habitable area by over 23%. Now multiply that times the number of small
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commerc¡al properties throughout town and consider the acreage that cannot fulfill the City Master Plan while

reducing the viability of small, innovative projects.

>>>> 3. This ordinance does very little for solar access. One could build the Taipei Tower and, unless the

earth's axis changes, it will never produce one molecule of shade on its southern neighbor. On the northern

side it is unlikely that the 5' setback would make a system more feasible than with the existing zero lot line

code. At the same time this ordinance does nothing to protect from future development those who DO install

solar systems.

>>>> 4. The idea that trees would do well and not do damage to walls and foundations in a narrow, shaded

strip between buildings is unrealistic. I'm not sure what activities may occur in these 5' spaces, but growing

trees will not be one of them.

>>>> 5. The ordinance is ambiguous. After asking three City people, "does 'adjacent' mean that two buildings

line up with each other? How far apart must they be before they are no longer considered 'adjacent'? Can a

person build a small apartment or business close to the lot line if it is 'adjacent' to the back parking lot of other

buildings?", no one had clear answers.

>>>> 6. lf this ordinance were in place at the time, would it be possible to build the iconic streets of
Fayetteville such as Dickson, Block, Center, the Square, etc.?

codes to require solar orientation for residential subdivisions and commercial development. lf energy

efficiency and quality of life are the goals, it would be better to adopt the 2012 Energy Code for all new

construction. Until then, let's address specific problems with appropriate, limited solutions and keep the

Fayetteville Master Plan intact.

>>> Thank you for your consideration.

>>> Dan Coody

>>>> Sent from my iPad
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Smith, Sondra

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Deborah coody < dcoody@swbell.net>
Monday, October 28,20L311:41 AM
Charles Coody; Smith, Sondra

Williams, Kit; sclark@fayettevillear.com
Proposed solution

Sondra, could you please forward this note to the admin, council and planning commission? -- Thanks.

> The problem:

> Someone has an existing structure that warrants protection from neighboring new development. The new

development, and everyone else in town, has to modify plans and lose ability to use some of their (expensive)

property to resolve issues pertaining to that single structure.

> At some point, after the neighboring new development gets built, the owner of the original, existing

property that was the catalyst for these new rules changes their mind, sells, moves, etc. That land, sooner or

later, eventually and inevitably, will change hands. The new owner then razes the original structure to
redevelop the land to match the new development next door, making all the previous gyrations, and the

damage to the City's master plan, and preservation efforts for that special property for nothing

> Possible solution:

> The owner of the original property that warrants protection does not need to impact all other commercial

properties in town. There could be a new zoning class, say a Fayetteville Heritage zoning, that will preserve

that property in perpetuity by deed restriction, just as deed restrictions are required for accessory dwelling

units.

> The surrounding property owners would know what the rules are before they begin plans for redevelopment

next to a Heritage zoning, and the original property that warranted that protection stays protected in

perpetuity.

The financial impact is limited to the immediate situation, the Master Plan stays intact, other commercial

properties are still able to fulfilltheir potential, and a historic structure can be preserved.

I hope something like this propsal can be considered. Thank you.

Dan Coody

> Sent from my iPad

B. 1 
Amend UDC Height 

and Setback Regulations 
Page 3 of 4



B. 1 
Amend UDC Height 

and Setback Regulations 
Page 4 of 4




